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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Government Operations and Political Subdivisions Standing

Committee

FROM: Sen. Peter C. Knudson, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Friday, February 22, 2008

TIME: 4:10 PM

PLACE: Room C415, State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of February 20, 2008.

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0294 Community Development and Renewal Amendments  (C. Bramble) (rhr/lge)

2. SB0245 Funding Relating to Airports  (C. Bramble) (rlr/brh)

3. SB0260 Disclosure of Public Employee Disciplinary Actions Amendments  (D. C. Buttars)
(enw/bnc)

4. SB0261 Political Subdivision Annexation Amendments  (M. Waddoups) (ado/pvd)

5. SR0001 Senate Resolution Urging United States Withdrawal from Security and Prosperity

Partnership of North America  (F. Fife) (jlw/alh)

6. HB0352 Amendments Related to Monies Derived from Navajo Nation Reservation Lands in

Utah  (D. Clark) (po/amn)

7. HCR004 Concurrent Resolution Encouraging Congressional Action to Designate a New

Recipient of Royalties from Navajo Reservation Lands in Utah  (D. Clark) (po/amn)

8. HB0378 State Accounting and Budgetary Procedures Amendments  (R. Bigelow) (jlf/jqc)

9. HB0252 Charitable Solicitations Act Amendments  (W. Harper) (crp/rcn)

10. HB0116 Fluorine in a Privately Owned Water System  (S. Andersen) (erb/jba)

11. HB0185 Western States Presidential Primary Amendments  (K. Grover) (enw/bnc)
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